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The Wuhou Temple of Chengdu city, a sa
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The Wuhou Temple of Chengdu
city is located to the south of the
downtown. The horizontal board
hanging over the Entrance Gate
reads as "The Han Zhaolie Tem-
ple", which was originally built for
Liu Bei, king of Shu Han of the
Three-Kingdom period, in 223 AD,

or in Chinese terms, Zhangwu 3 of

the Shu Han Dynasty, the same
year Huiling, Liu Bei's mausoleum,
was constructed for his memory.
The present architecture is a legacy

of reconstruction in 1672 AD, or

Kangxi 11 of the Qing Dynasty.
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The Wuhou Temple, as is generally called, actually consists of the Wuhou Temple (first built in the
early 5th century), Huiling (Liu Bei’ s mausoleum), and the Han Zhaolie Temple, totally covering an
area of about 55,440m’. It is a place in memory of China's most renowned historical figures Zhuge

Liang, the prime minister, and Liu Bei, the king. It is also the only temple in China where a monarch
and his subject are commemorated together.
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In 1961 the State Council declared the Wuhou Temple to be among the first batch of "the State Key Cultural Relics Units For Preservation”.
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Gate of the Wuhou Temple and
Its Screen Wall

The major components of the
Temple, with their back turning
against the north and their front
facing the south, are all allocated
along the same central axis.
Viewed from south up to north,
they are, respectively, the Gate,
the Second Gate, the Liu Bei
Temple, the Corridor, the Zhuge
Liang Temple, the Three Heroes
Temple, and the Vow-Making
Tower. Outside the Gate is the
splendid Screen Wall. To the west
of the central axis is Huiling and
its accessories.
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The Tang-Dynasty Tablet (in east of the small yard in between the Gate and the
Second Gate)

Its full name being Tablet of the Wuhou Temple of Zhuge, Prime Minister of
Shu, the tablet was erected in 809 AD. The diction of its inscriptions was con-
ceived by Pei Du, a well-known prime minister of the Tang dynasty. The rep-

utable calligrapher Liu Gongchuo, elder brother of Liu Gongquan, committed it
to calligraphy, which was then carved in the tablet by Lu Jian. The tablet,
therefore, has been universally hailed as a presence of “Three Wonders ™ for
its arresting skills of inscribing, rhetoric, and calligraphy.
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The Ming-Dynasty Tablet (in west of the small yard in between the Gate and the Second Gate
The full name of the tablet is Tablet Record of the Zhuge Wuhou Temple, set up in 1547 AD. The ani-
mal carrying the tablet on its back is often mistaken for tortoise. Actually it is called Bixi, son of the

dragon, animal of good omen, according to the legendry.
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iblets near the tablets of the Tang and the Ming Dynasties
They are: Cai Yurong Tablet (1672 AD, or Kangxi 11), Song Kefa Tablet (1672 AD, Kangxi 11), Yu
Yangzhi Tablet (1695 AD. Kangxi 34). and E Shan Tablet (1835 AD, Daoguang 15). On the first two
tablets it is recorded that in the early years of the Qing Dynasty the Liu Bei Temple was reconstructed
and integrated with the rest, which were then collectively entitled the Wuhou Temple, forming much of

the temple layout today. The next two tablets notes down the maintenance of the temple in the subse-

quent years.



